Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2023 ODD SCHEDULE : 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

BUS PASS CARDS: Attention Students! If you turned in a bus application, stop by the main office during recess or lunch ONLY to pick up your card. Please have your student I.D with you. Thank you!

STUDENT PARKING PERMITS: ALL students who drive a vehicle to school and park on campus - student parking lot AND dirt parking, MUST have a parking permit sticker. Stop by the main office during recess or lunch ONLY for an application. If vehicles do not have a parking sticker - vehicles will be issued a warning sticker. Thank you for your cooperation!

Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Program are seeking tutoring volunteers who are able and willing to help out during the lunch periods a couple of times a month Sign up sheets will be provided listing tutoring session dates. If you are interested, please scan the code attached on today's daily bulletin or on the school website. This can count as volunteer hours for service clubs. You will be contacted through the school email with more information. If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Abad at <u>michelle.abad@k12.hi.us</u> Mahalo!

SENIORS! If you are looking for dresses, suits, shoes, and more to wear for our upcoming senior ball, come on down to QKC for our senior ball shopping event organized by Elly's Formal. The dates and information are on the class instagram page and on the school website.

Seniors! The date is CONFIRMED for Wednesday, November 22 during recess at Boarders Field. Start making your signs! More information is on the class instagram page and on the school website. School pictures have been delivered to students' English teachers. If you missed our picture taking day at Kūlanihākoʻi, picture retakes are tentatively scheduled for Nov 22nd. Stay tuned for more details.

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: We will have our general meeting this Thursday at K-103 during lunch period and November Anime Night is this Friday from 3pm to 9pm at the music building. Hope to see you there!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

HEY SENIORS! There is a University of Hawaii Systems College Fair and financial aid/scholarship information night on Wednesday, December 13th 2023 at 6pm at our cafeteria. There is a QR code to scan to sign up so please check out our daily bulletin today. Dinner by the UH Maui College Culinary Program and bus transportation will be provided from War Memorial and Kapalua Airport. If you have any questions, please contact Ginny Yasutake at ginny.yasutake@k12.hi.us

SPORTS SHORTS:

Attention Boys Basketball players: Last day for tryouts is today Tuesday the 14th 4:30pm at the gym. You cannot try out if you have not turned in your physical and consent forms to the athletic trainers. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage and Rice, Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Hamburger, Lettuce, Tomato Slice, Veggie Sticks, Wedge Fries, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: